



Wendy Zhang

Pure at Gatwick

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

About

I have been working in the customer sector for several years and have been able to develop strong team work skills. I always look to improve my skills and knowledge, by taking on new challenges and further education courses to achieve better results. My Retail qualities are very important in all areas of business, this is something that can be beneficial when dealing with colleagues or customers as I believe it is important to understand their needs and how to deliver high standards and best customer services. With good Customer Service skills Im sure Ill build strong relationships within my team

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Airbon International
- Pure
- Tesco
- WHSmith

Experience

● Production Team Member

Airbon International | Feb 2023 - Jun 2023

Making connections for medical
And military

● Fast Food Team Member

Pure | Jun 2022 - Jan 2023

Working with the public every day . Customer service trained



● Sales Associate

Tesco | Oct 2017 - May 2022

Decanting cages for the shop
Floor



● Assistant

WHSmith | Oct 2016 - Oct 2017

Education & Training

1972 - 1981

● Thomas Bennett collage

GCSE leavel 3,